

Utah Inland Port Authority Board 2023

DRAFT MEETING MINUTES

Utah Inland Port Authority Board Meeting Minutes
Thursday November 16, 2023
8:00 am
Utah State Capitol, Room 445
350 State Street, Salt Lake City, Utah 84103

Board Members Present: Miles Hansen, Ryan Starks, Mike Schultz, Abby Osborne

Non-Voting Board Members Present: Bill Wyatt, Victoria Petro

Board Members Absent: Jerry Stevenson

UIPA Staff: Ben Hart, Benn Buys, Larry Shepherd, Lynne Mayer, Stephen Smith, Diana Gardner, Amy Brown Coffin, Max Ivory, Mona Smith

Others in Attendance: Brook McCarrick, Jaime Hernandez, Andy Hulka, Jen Hart, Stuart Coles, Courtney Henley, M Kennedy, Steve Van Maren, Deeda Seed, Deanna Hopkins

1. Welcome

UIPA Board Chair, Miles Hansen, welcomed the board members, staff and public to this Utah Inland Port Authority Board Meeting.

2. Presentation: Purchase and Sale Agreement, North Temple Landfill

UIPA Executive Director Ben Hart presented the proposed agreement for UIPA Crossroads Public Infrastructure District to purchase North Temple landfill property from the Utah School & Institutional Trust Lands Administration. He explained that there remained some negotiation on an agreement with Suburban Land Reserve and that the closing date for the sale would be in the next several weeks. He highlighted benefits of UIPA ownership including the transformation of the former landfill into an area that can lead the state economically in the future in a way that will protect wetlands, air quality, reducing truck traffic and pollution, and using cleaner trains, while supporting development other than distribution and warehousing. The resolution before the board authorizes staff to proceed with the purchase through the Crossroads Public Infrastructure District for \$30 million, plus \$1 million to SITLA for their costs. Following closing the priorities will be remediation of the property and getting rail across the property.

3. Presentation: Restrictive Covenants Amendment, Rio Tinto

UIPA Executive Director Ben Hart presented the proposed amendment to restrictive covenants on North Temple landfill property with Rio Tinto. Rio Tinto currently has a covenant on the property which includes a no-build area on the southwest part of the property. The amendment will extend the time of the restrictive covenants while adding some flexibility in the building restrictions.

4. Board Member comments on the property purchase.

Board Member Schultz thanked SITLA, UIPA staff, and attorneys for their work through negotiations that were not always easy. He emphasized that the property would benefit the Northwest Quadrant and the whole state.

Board Member Starks spoke to the importance of logistics in economic development.

Board Member Wyatt highlighted the opportunity in this property for connection with the Salt Lake International Airport.

Board Chair Hansen noted that the property is a critical asset to help shape development away from distribution/warehousing and toward advanced manufacturing.

5. Public Comment

Board Chair Hansen opened up the public comment period and invited those in the room to submit comment cards for an opportunity to speak. He reminded all that the port welcomes written public comment anytime via the UIPA website at https://inlandportauthority.utah.gov/contact/.

Comments made included the need for a health impact review of the property, the negative health impact of all development, and questioning the need for UIPA to acquire this property.

6. Resolution 2023-10: A Resolution of the Utah Inland Port Authority Authorizing the Purchase of Real Property from SITLA

Board member Schultz moved to approve Resolution 2023-10, as presented. Board member Starks seconded the motion.

Vote:

Ryan Starks – yes

Mike Schultz – yes

Abby Osborn – yes

Miles Hansen - yes

Board Member Schultz pushed back on public comments made. He said that this resolution is not providing hundreds of millions of taxpayer dollars for development as claimed, it is providing hundreds of millions of dollars to remediate a dump that in its current state has a huge environmental impact and is leaking toxic fluids into groundwater and onto adjacent properties. Everything humans do, from the homes we live in, to the food we eat, to the transportation we use has an impact on the environment, but most important is what we do to lessen those impacts. Utah is a growing state. We need to provide economic opportunity for future generations and we can work to do it in a way that lessens the environmental impact.

7. Resolution 2023-11: A Resolution of the Utah Inland Port Authority Board Authorizing the Execution of the First Amendment to Declaration of Restrictive Covenants

Board member Starks moved to approve Resolution 2023-11, as presented. Board member Osborne seconded the motion.

Vote:

Ryan Starks – yes

Mike Schultz – yes

Abby Osborn – yes

Miles Hansen - yes

8. Adjourn

Board Chair Hansen adjourned the meeting

Ţ.	
	Board Chair, Miles Hanser